

Emily Wolfe

From: Jenna Vondra
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 5:41 PM
To: Megan James
Subject: Pavillion Stage

Hey Megan!

Hope you are doing well! I am wondering if you and I could chat about the stage that is at the pavilion currently and if there is a possibility that we could use that for our Town Square Event?

Our stage is very old and becoming not very safe for people to be on the stage.

Hope you have a good night.
Jenna

Jenna Vondra
Executive Director
Dodgeville Area Chamber of Commerce
608-574-6086
608-935-9200
Depot@mhtc.net

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get [Outlook for Android](#)